TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO
Agenda Item #

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Larry Peters, Public Works Director

VIA: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: February 7, 2023

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2023-14 piggyback of Guardrail
Maintenance and Installation Contract

Background:

The purpose of this piggyback is to establish a contract/contracts with qualified contractors for
guardrail maintenance and construction for guardrail repairs as needed, along with any new
guardrail installations on milling roads throughout our Town.

The initial term of the St. Lucie County contract to be piggybacked is for a period of two (2)
years, which will expire on 12/31/2023. Providing the bidder agrees to the same terms and
conditions, the contract could be extended for three (3) additional, one (1) year periods for a
maximum contract term of five (5) years. The Town will follow the St. Lucie County’s renewal
process later in the year and will take the appropriate actions to renew.

Recommendations:

Town Council adopt Resolution No. 2023-14 approving piggyback of St. Lucie County’s
Guardrail Maintenance and Installation Contract.



